
Websites were visited in Summer 2013. Their content (and thus underlying data) may have 

changed since then. 

 

EU Body Sources 

European External Action Service (EEAS): http://eeas.europa.eu/index_en.htm 

European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA): http://www.emsa.europa.eu/ 

European Commission: http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm 

European Council: http://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/european-council/ 

European Defence Agency: http://www.eda.europa.eu/ 

European Environment Agency: http://www.eea.europa.eu/ 

European Space Agency: http://www.esa.int/ESA 

Frontex: http://frontex.europa.eu/ 

 

EU State Sources 

Austria 

Federal Chancellery of Austria: https://www.bka.gv.at/site/3327/Default.aspx 

Belgium 

Portal Belgian Government: http://www.belgium.be/en/ 

Bulgaria 

Bulgaria Government Portal: http://www.government.bg/fce/index.shtml?p=0023 

Cyprus 

Cyprus Government Portal: http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/portal/portal.nsf/citizen_en?OpenForm 

Czech Republic 

Government of the Czech Republic: http://www.vlada.cz/en/ 

Denmark 

Denmark Government Website: http://denmark.dk/ 

Estonia 

Republic of Estonia Government Website: https://valitsus.ee/en 
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Finland 

Finnish Government Website: http://valtioneuvosto.fi/en/frontpage 

France 

French Government Website: http://www.gouvernement.fr/en/news 

Germany 

German Federal Government: 

http://www.bundesregierung.de/Webs/Breg/EN/Homepage/_node.html 

Greece 

Official Website of the Prime Minister of Greece: 

http://www.primeminister.gov.gr/english/government/ 

Hungary 

Website of the Hungarian Government: http://www.kormany.hu/en 

Ireland 

Irish Government Website: http://www.gov.ie/ 

Italy 

Italian Parliament: http://en.camera.it/ 

Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs: http://www.esteri.it/mae/en/ 

Latvia 

Latvian Government Website: http://www.mk.gov.lv/en 

Lithuania 

Lithuanian Government Website: https://lrv.lt/ 

Luxembourg 

Luxembourg Government Portal: http://www.luxembourg.public.lu/en/ 

Malta 

Malta Government Portal: https://www.gov.mt/en/Pages/gov.mt%20homepage.aspx 

Netherlands 

Netherlands Government Website: https://www.government.nl/ 

Poland 
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Polish Government Website: https://www.premier.gov.pl/en.html 

Portugal 

Portugal Government Website: http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en.aspx 

Romania 

Romanian Government Website: http://gov.ro/en 

Slovakia 

Slovakian Government Website: http://www.vlada.gov.sk/government-of-the-slovak-republic/ 

Slovenia 

Government of the Republic of Slovenia: http://www.vlada.si/en/ 

Spain 

Spanish Government Website: http://www.lamoncloa.gob.es/lang/en/Paginas/index.aspx 

Sweden 

Swedish Government Website: http://www.government.se/ 

United Kingdom 

UK Government Website: https://www.gov.uk/ 
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